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Mr. William F. Caton
Acting Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 1,2002

Re: Raytheon Company - Imagery and Gwspatial Systems Division
File No. SES-UC-2OOllOlS-02019

Dear Mr. Caton:

On behalf of Raytheon Company - Imagery and Geospatial Systems Division
(‘Xaytheon”),  and pursuant to discussions with the Commission’s staff3  we hereby submit certain
minor corrections to the azimuths and elevation angles set forth in the above-referenced
application for a 3.7 meter Ku-band transmit earth station in Norfolk, Virginia. Specifically, the
following values should be substituted for those listed on FCC Form 3 12, Schedule B, Page 1:

Earth Station Azimuth Angle Eastern Limit - 126.8 degrees
l%uth Station Azimuth Angle Western Limit - 245.4 degrees
Antenna Elevation Angle Eastern Limit - 3 1.1 degrees

The other information on Schedule B, Page 1 remains the same.

Shou.ld  any questions arise with regard to this matter, kindly communicate with the
undersigned.
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cc: Ms. Sylvia Lam (Via Telecopier)


